ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1)
Page 6
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  490-4078
April 8, 2005

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNO

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: ONE (1)

 ref No  \* MERGEFORMAT ONE (1)

	
	RFP NUMBER:  490-4078

 REF bid 490-4078
	

	TOXICOLOGY & CLINICAL LABORATORY TESTING

 ref subject  \*MERGEFORMAT TOXICOLOGY & CLINICAL LABORATORY TESTING

	April 8, 2005

	
	PURCHASING USE
	

	ORG/Requisition: 34309999,56302003/  MACROBUTTON NOMACRO[REQUISITION] 3435000377
	jol
	G:\RFP\490-4078 ADD #1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on APRIL 27, 2005

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT APRIL 27, 2005.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  PATRICIA FLAHERTY

 ref buyer PATRICIA FLAHERTY, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 490-4078 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· The attached questions and answers were from the Bidder’s Conference held on April 5, 2005 at 10:00 A.M.
· Attached is the Vendor/Bidder sign in sheets from the conference.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE (1) TO RFP 490-4078

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


ADDENDUM INFORMATION 
FOR 
THE TOXICOLOGY AND CLINICAL LABORATORY RFP
GROUP I QUESTIONS
1. Page 18, Internet Access 

The Probation Department is interested in Internet access to results and requests the vendor indicate whether this service is available and whether there would be an additional charge to provide that service.

2. Page 18, Item #2 – Who does collection?  Can you describe the current process?  Better description of volume available?

The vendor provides collection sites as well as collection service at rural sites.  Currently, the client purchases a requisition from the probation department and turns it in at the rural site when the urine sample is collected.  The samples are then transported to the lab by the vendor.  The lab does not have to be located in the rural area, just the collection site.  Please state what rural sites you would be able to provide (see list), as well as the days and hours of operation.  The Probation Department is not able to provide any additional information regarding volume than was in the RFP. 

3. Page 19, Item #5 – Who does collection?

Probation staff collect the urine samples at these locations and the vendor picks them up for testing.

4. Page 20, Item #1 – Correction needed; also change to text.

Please correct this to Item #10.  Delete Title 17 requirement.  The Probation Department requires that the vendor properly store and retain samples in a safe/secure and refrigerated environment.

5. Page 20, Item #16 – Some of the cutoff thresholds specified for laboratory screening of specimens are not standard stock in an all-inclusive rapid product.  Do you expect a rapid device to include the same cutoff levels as the lab screening?

Yes.  The cut off levels will remain as stated in the RFP.
6. Page 21, Item #21 – Change in sample retention period.

Please change to read …”retain the sample for a period of not less than ninety (90) days or longer if requested by the Probation Department.

7. Page 33, Item #1 – Title 17, Chapter 5 requirement


Delete Title 17, Chapter 5 requirement as it is not applicable Group I.

8. What percentage of the tests is for detainees?  What percentage of the tests is Drug Court related?

Juveniles are the only detainees receiving drug testing.  These detainees only account for approximately 1% of the drug tests conducted.  Drug Court is responsible for approximately 80-85% of the probation clients tested.

9. May vendors make suggestions for alternate set up?

Vendors must respond to the RFP as stated.  However, they are additionally allowed to make suggestions for an alternate set up.

10. Do you want numerical results on alcohol?


Yes.

11. Will the positive results from a “Rapid Drug Screen” be automatically confirmed by GC/MS?

Same procedure as non-rapid screen tests.  See Page 20, item #18.   Tests will only be run “automatically” on the Opiate drug group, as well as Methamphetamine and Alcohol.

12. Will all positive results from a laboratory drug screen be confirmed by GC/MS?

GC/MS should be the method of testing used.  Not all positive results are sent for qualitative and quantitative testing.  See page 20, item #18.

13. May a vendor who might decide not to bid the Group I portion of the bid for collection and testing through laboratory services alone, submit a lone bid for “rapid response drug screening, supported by the required quantitative and qualitative laboratory services?

Yes, we will allow the submittal of a lone bid for “rapid response” testing, provided the vendor will also support the required quantitative and qualitative laboratory service.

14. Are you also looking for proposals for instant test devices for alcohol within the “rapid device” portion of the proposal?


Yes, alcohol should be included in the rapid response testing.

15. When completing a proposal for “rapid response” drug screening service, should that response include collection services or will the Department be doing its own collections in this case?

The Probation Department will do its own collecting with regards to “rapid response” testing.

16. If collection services are not required to support the “rapid response portion of the proposal, is it necessary for the laboratory testing of the specimens to be completed within the area or State or may it be completed outside the State as long as specified turnaround times for results are met?

Yes, laboratory testing for the rapid response testing may be completed outside the State as long as the specified turnaround times are met.

17. When providing a quote for “rapid response” devices supported by required laboratory analysis, may the Group 1 Quotation Schedule page be modified to reflect breakouts for product cost vs. costs for supporting laboratory costs?  And would the volume of specimens on this sheet truly still apply to the above quotes or should an alternate pricing sheet be completed?


Yes, an alternate
GROUP II QUESTIONS

1. What regulations govern the medically ordered laboratory tests?

Each laboratory performing clinical laboratory tests has to be approved by the State of California Department of Health Services.  They should possess the California Clinical Laboratory License and the Federal CLIA Certificate.

All potential bidders must comply with all State and Federal laws and regulations and must possess the appropriate State licenses to perform the required tests.

2. Is there a preference for the CBC differentials, if they are run manually or by automation?

The County will accept the CBC differential tests results that are most accurate and most economical regardless if the test is done manually or by automation.

3. Please include in your response if you can provide laboratory test results through the Internet or via any other expeditious way. 

The human services departments want laboratory test results through regular paper reports but will like to know if you can also provide the capability to access them through the Internet.

4. Who does the collections of specimens in the departments?

Each of the three human services departments identified in the RFP have many individual programs catering to the needs of different clients and consumers.  Some program staff collect the specimens themselves and in some cases, the vendor representative does.  Other programs transport their consumers to laboratories.

The following is a list of programs and the methods used to collect specimens:

A. DEPARTMENT OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

Metro Services
Vendor to come in every other week (2-3 days) to draw blood samples.  Seventy-five percent draws by vendor and rest by department staff.

PACT
Vendor to send phlebotomist daily when called upon by department staff.

Apollo
Staff transports consumers to the laboratory service center.

PHF
Vendor to come in almost daily to draw blood samples and pick up samples for urinalysis.

Rural Clinics
Consumers go to the various laboratory service sites. 

B. DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY HEALTH

All blood draws and other samples are collected by department staff.  The vendor comes in to pick up the samples.

C. DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILY SERVICES

CCAIR Unit
Department staff collects and draws all samples and vendor picks them up when called. 
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